Sehome Mariner Band &
Craig C. Snyder, Director
Sehome High School

Bellingham, Washington BAND

TO: MARINER BAND STUDENTS AND PARENTS

FROM: CRAIG SNYDER

DATE: SATURDAY, JUNE 11 — Ceremony begins at 5:00 pm

RE: GRADUATION -

WHERE: SEHOME SOCCER FIELD or SQUALICUM H.S. GYM

Saturday, June 11, 2016
Concert Dress? — Spring Colors or Colors of your choice

Men in collared shirts and ties —
Women in dresses, skirts or slacks

SgH.S. Scenario:

3:15pm Band Room opens
3:30 Load bus
3:35 Depart
3:55 Be at Squalicum Gym
You could meet us there
THEN:
4:00 Set up at Sehome Soccer Field or Squalicum Gym —
Arrange chairs — they will already be there
Arrange stands
2 minute warm up —then take a break
4:25 Relax and bathroom break
4:45 Warm up / Tune
4:50 Be Ready — in seats with instruments
5:00 Graduation Ceremony
Processional (“Pomp and Circumstance”)
Repeat to measure 60 to end until signal
N : . 1 finger = take 1* ending
L td hes, dipl , etc. . .
ong walt auring speecnes, diploma giving, etc 2 fmgers _ take 2nd endmg & end
5 fingers = go to Measure # 5
Then ... Three pieces in succession
Alma Mater (“Navy Hymn”) - Remember 2 measure + 1 beat intro
Recessional (*“Processional’”) - From F to End, Repeat if Necessary
“Anchors Aweigh” — all the way through
6:30 pm Ceremony over (approximation)
7:00 pm Back at School - Put things away

Thanks Band!!



